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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Laramie County Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Justin Arnold, Planning Program Manager 
 
DATE:  November 21, 2023 
 
TITLE: Board Approval of an Exception to the 201 Sewerable Area Agreement for a 

portion of the of the SW ¼ of Section 13, Township 13 North, Range 67 West 
of the 6th P.M., Laramie County, WY. 

 
 
 
Thomas Haynes, owner of a tract situated in the SW ¼ of Section 13, Township 13 North, Range 
67 West is requesting an exception to the 201 Agreement between the City of Cheyenne, South 
Cheyenne Water and Sewer District and Laramie County. In order for the exception to proceed 
in the process, approval by the County’s governing body is required.  
 
An application denial for an RV dump station holding tank with no leach field on the 
aforementioned property precipitated the exception request with reasoning and supporting 
documentation provided in the addendum to this memo.  
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the referenced agreement, the Laramie County Planning 
Commission has been provided the application materials and has not relayed any concerns 
regarding the proposed exception. 
 
RECOMMENDATION and FINDINGS  
 
Based on evidence provided, the Planning Commission and staff recommend the Board 
find that:  
 

a. This application meets the criteria for a 201 Exception pursuant to section Section 4.1 
(c).  
 

and that the Board approve the 201 Exception with no conditions.  
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PROPOSED MOTION  
 
I move to approve the 201 Exception for a portion of the SW ¼, of Section 13, Township 13 
North, Range 66 West of the 6th P.M., Laramie County, Wyoming.  
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
Attachment 1: 201 Exception Submittal  
Attachment 2: Map Exhibit 
Attachment 3: Resolution – 201 Exception 










